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Gentlemen:

I have examined the apriication datad

10/6/61

for the _J. Q. Williamsen Westates Fed. #5-F

1-25-36

Uperator Legsoe and well Hoo

and my recommendations are as follows:

S=T=R

R~2055 refers to triple completiop-Drinke ni;___ﬁEg;_ﬁllgnhnxggxzzBﬂcQmmend

a Hearing----E.F.E.

Top Blinebry #2* @ 4990', Top Blinebry "marker" #1 @ 5090', Top Tubb @ 5663°',

Top Drinkard @ 5940'--Geologically the propcsed completions are 0.K.
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_*Regommend the creation of a Blinebry Pool on Blinebry #2 Top==--=== --J.W.R.

Yours very trilv,
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